

Chichester Youth Association

PO Box 394
Epsom, NH 03234
ChichesterYouth.com

Betsy Purvis - President
Clark Thorne - Vice President
Deb LaCross - Treasurer
Heather Chiavaras - Secretary
Jennifer Hawkins - Member at Large

Chichester Youth Association Minutes from
November 4th , 2018
6:30 pm
Town Hall

Attendance:

Betsy Purvis, Clark Thorne, Deb LaCross, Jennifer Hawkins, Mike Purvis, Brian May, Joe Strazzeri, Brianne Stone, Heather White, Robyn Eldredge and Maryellen Fish.

Approval Of The Minutes:

On a motion made by Robyn, seconded by Brian, the minutes from October 14, 2018 meeting were approved with all members in favor.

Treasurer's Report:

Checking account balance is \$18684.27 and the saving account balance is \$11,125.644. (\$858.00 in savings is playground money raised) On a motion made by Brian May, second by Mike Purvis, the treasures report was approved with all members in favor. Ref check from soccer has not cleared the bank yet but has been paid.

Commissioners' Report:

- **Baseball**
 - Will need new home plate for lower field
 - Fields will need new material
 - Need a commissioner

- **Softball**
 - Nothing reported - need commissioner

- **Soccer**
 - Nothing to report
- **Snack Shack:**
 - Needs to be cleaned, Heather White and Jon will shut off water and drain the lines
- **Equipment Manager:**
 - Shorts need to be returned - Betsy will send out email to remind teams to return at next meeting
- **Fundraising:**
 - Dance hoping for April 6th will follow up on at December meeting
- **Other Business**
 - Brianne Stone came to ask for equipment donation to a track and field summer program, board approved to purchase equipment up to \$1500.00 but it will not be a CYA organized sport, Brianne will need to secure insurance for program
 - Heather White requested we purchase a few basketballs to be used at the park the board approved and will be done in the spring.
 - Elections for new board to take place at December meeting all members are encouraged to attend to vote.

- **Adjournment:**

A motion was made Jennifer H. to adjourn the meeting; it was seconded by Mike with all members in favor.

The next scheduled meeting will be held on **Sunday December 9th** at 6:30 at the Town Hall.

